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I am writing to you in hopes of updating and correcting some information of
record for the above-mentioned corporation.

RE: Phi Kappa Tau Corporation- # C 23327

To Whom It May Concern:

First, I would request that you remove the name of Craig H. Doan from our
corporate documentation. Mr. Doan has moved from the area and is no
longer an officer of the Phi Kappa Tau Corporation.

Secondly, I would like to request that you correct both my name and address
information. My last name should be changed from the current Seripter
to Scripter. My street address also needs to be corrected from the current
436 to 463 N. Van Buren Street.

My last request is also an address correction. When I looked up our
corporate information on your web page, I saw Phi Kappa Tau Corporation,
followed by an outdated address. That address needs to be changed from the
current 320A Miller Rd., Lewiston, ID 83501, to the correct address of
463 N. Van Buren St., Moscow ID 83843-277s.

Thank you in advance for your assistance with all of these requests. You
Mmay contact me at 208-885-6312 (work), 208-882-6817 (home), or by e-
mail at jons@uidaho.edu if you require any further information,

Sincerely,

. ot

Jon W. Scripter
Current Registered Agent, and
President, Phi Kappa Tau Corporation
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